From: Jennie Shea <jennie.shea@naturespaceuk.com>

Sent: 21 August 2025 16:03:38 UTC+01:00

To: "Kate.Turner" <Kate.Turner@horsham.gov.uk>
Cc: "Planning" <planning@horsham.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning Application Consultation - DC/25/1193
Categories: Consultations

Good afternoon Kate,
Planning reference: DC/25/1193

Thank you for consulting me on the above planning application. The proposed development is
not considered to be relevant to the District Licensing Scheme in this case and we consider
there would be no likely impact on great crested newts or their habitats. | therefore have no
comments to make at this time. If the proposal changes, then please seek further advice from
me if necessary.

Kind regards,

Jennie Shea
District Licensing Officer (Great Crested Newts) — West Sussex

NatureSpace Partnership
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Company operating hours: Monday to Thursday 09:00 - 17:00

. NATURESPACE

PARTNERSHI

NATURAL
ENVIRONMENT
INVESTMENT
REﬁBINESS

- Followuson | & AWARDS
iN| Linkedin | =2020



mailto:jennie.shea@naturespaceuk.com
https://url.uk.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/lbV7CJQ1wi8zDOVsGhYsyDGO6?domain=naturespaceuk.com/
https://url.uk.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/lbV7CJQ1wi8zDOVsGhYsyDGO6?domain=naturespaceuk.com/
https://url.uk.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/gb9bCKQGxiqwGK6s3ixs5vQH8?domain=linkedin.com/

